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STATE OF R O R I D A  
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April 21,2008 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0814) 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080061-E1 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10869-07, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of thls 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: David Rich, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel 
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An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website hltp:lhmw.floridspr.rom lnternet E-mail: mnt.ct@psc.st.tefl.us 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Tripp Coston 

Sent: 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket 080061 

Friday, January 25, 2008 1 :37 PM 

Sounds great! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 1:34 PM 
To: Tripp Coston 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket 080061 

Good afternoon Tripp, 

I ani in the process of opening up new dockets for the confidentiality requests. For searching purposes, and for 
conformity with other filings of the same nature, I have reworded the docket titlcs a little from what you have 
requested. 

The rcqucstcd title is: 

Progress Energy Florida request for confidential classification on portions of "Customer Data Security of Florida's Five 
Investor-Owned Utilitics" and certain infomiation within staffs audit workpapcrs 

The reviscd titlc would appear as: 

Request for confidential classification of portions of ciistoiner data seciirity of Florida's five investor-owned utilities 
and certain infomiation within staff's audit workpapers [Audit No. 1, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Please advise if this is acceptable. Also, I need to include the audit number for Progress Energy's audit. Can you 
forward that to inc as ~ ~ ~ c l l ' ?  

Thank you fbr your help. 

Dorothy 

1/25/2008 
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9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 

a. 

Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No. 080061-E1 Date Docketed: 01/25/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  confidential classif iczrt ion of portions of 
customer data secur i ty o f  Florida’!: f i ve  investor-owned 
u t i l i t i e s  and certain information :in s t a f f ’ s  audit workpapers, 

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.  by Progress Energy Florida, Inc .  

ministrativc [j P- 0 kmer 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: DIS?’RIRUTION: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) PIF 4 I I X I I X I 

Section 2 - OPR Congletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. ch dule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJEff TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES  TACT mE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Proaram Wdule 

PPR S t a f f  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

4. 

6 .  

5 s .  
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

32. I::: I I 
Fu l l  C d s s i o n  - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - ! ! .. 
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R Gervasi 

Section 1 - Off ice of C m  'ssion C l e r c  

7. 
a. 

Docket No. 080061-U Date Docketed: 01/25/20411 T i t l e :  Request for conf ident ia l  c lass i f i ca t i on  o f  port ions o f  
customer data secur i ty o f  F lo r i da ' s  f ive investor-owned 
u t i l i t i e s  and cer ta in  information i n  staf f 's  audi t  workpapers, 

X 

C-ny: Progress Energy Florida, 1°C. by Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

I 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to :  ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  SCR SG4 
c()' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR ConDletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram M u l e  A17 

]rime Sc hedul e 
IWARNIK: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL P U N N I K  lXWMENT 

OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

!mb (CMP) 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
C(WYTACT THE RECORDS SEClION:(dSO> 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

6 .  

I 
' - RecMlnendation t o  O f f i ce  o f  General Counsel 03/26/2008 

Draf t  Order on Conf ident ia l i ty  f o r  HO's Revien 04/36/2008 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 05/16/2008 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
20.  

Recmwnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
.. Sta f f  Counsel 

140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes Assignments are as fol lows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Comissioners I Hrg I S t a f f  I 

Preheari ng O f f i ce r  
I Comissioners - 7 1  

the ident ica l  panel d k i d e s  the case. Approved: Afll&r 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  M h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. Date: 4r" 
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